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11tCL: "U::; AND 

REPORTING 


TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORT~NG ~ 
__ C.fv::f . 

FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA) 

RE: 	 DOCKET NO. 001156-TC - CANCELLATION BY FLORIDA PUBLIC 
SERVICE COMMISSION OF PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE NO . 7116 
ISSUED TO R. B. CONSTRUCTION U.S.A., INC. FOR VIOLATION 
OF RULE 25-4.0161, F.A.C., REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES; 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES. 

DOCKET NO. 001170-TC - CANCELLATION BY FLORIDA PUBLIC 
SERVICE COMMISSION OF PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE NO. 7213 
ISSUED TO MICHAEL FRITCHMAN FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 25­
4.0161, F.A.C., REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES; 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES. 

DOCKET NO. 001173-TC - CANCELLATION BY FLORIDA PUBLIC 
SERVICE COMMISSION OF PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE NO . 7268 
ISSUED TO SANDEL AUGUSTUS LUMBART FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 
25-4.0161, F.A.C., REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES; 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES. 

11]~-QjJ 

Attached is a CONSUMMATING ORDER, to be issued in the above-
referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 2) 

KMP/llg 
Attachment 
cc: Division of Competitive Services (Isler) 
I: 0011 73co. kmp 


